Mr Bill Sankpill P E
Director, Water & Sewer Department
Hissourl Public Service Commission
P O Box 360 o
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Dear Sir:

This 1s to reply to your letter of October 20, 1981, requesting
compliance with the orders of the Commission regarding Dietrict
Five..The operatiing permit mentioned in paragraph four can be 1ssueds
only after facilitles are completed and ready for use. The facilitles
mentloned 1n paragraph six are not to be constructed until the project
is 30% occupled and since at this time only two lots are occupled it
seems unlikely thls goal will be reached in the near future. There
Wlll be no charges levied until the facilities are in place so it
seems to us attempting to establish a rate structure at this time
would be premature.

Due to the unusual nature of this project and the uncertain monatary
conditions existing in the construction industry we are at & loss to
predict any schedule for completion of the facilities and therefore

the necessity of service.

The escrow account for Alrport West and North has been established at
Charterbank of Cassville and the developer 1s making regular deposits
thereto.

We wish to do whatever 1s necessary to maintain the orders in force
until such time as the project 1s constructed and service required.

Sincerely yours,
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Paul L. Heath
PLH/sn



